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BUCKLE UP!  

IT’S GRAMMAR TIME!  





Modals (also called modal verbs, modal 
auxiliary verbs, modal auxiliaries) are 
special verbs which behave irregularly in 
English.  
They are different from normal verbs like 
"work, play, visit..."  
They are used to indicate modality.  
They give additional information about the 
function of the main verb that follows it.  
They have a great variety of 
communicative functions. 

 
 



Modal verbs do not take "-s" in the third 

person. 

Examples: 

                     He can  speak Chinese. 

                     She should  be here by 9:00.

  

 



They are followed directly by the 

infinitive of another verb (without 'to').  

Examples: 

                      I should eat healthier.  

                      I might work tomorrow. 



You use not to make modal verbs 

negative. 

Examples: 

                He should not be late. 

                They might not come to the party.

  

 



They make questions by inversion 

Examples: 

                      She can go ---  Can she go? 

                      He should stop smoking  

                   --- Should he stop smoking?  



MODAL VERBS:  
 

MUST- HAVE TO/DON’T HAVE TO 

SHOULD 

CAN (TO BE ABLE TO- TO BE 

ALLOWED TO) 

COULD 

MAY 
 



 

 

MUST se koristi za: 

 

izražavanje OBAVEZE npr. 

You must get up earlier. We must leave at noon.  

You must study more.  

 

savjet (stronger than should):  

You must have more exercises. Join our club.  

Moraš vježbati više. Pridruži se našem klubu. 

 

pisane naredbe i instrukcije 

Office manager: “Staff must be at their desks by 9.00.“ 

Vođa smjene: “Osoblje mora biti na poslu do 9 sati. 



 

 

TRANSLATE THE FOLLOWING SENTENCES : 

 

Moram da uradim domaći zadatak. 

Moramo da kupimo novo auto. 

Vojnici moraju da nose uniformu.  

Sportisti stalno moraju da se testiraju na 

drogu.  



WHEN DO WE USE HAVE TO AND 

WHEN DO WE USE MUST???  

 

COMPARE:  

 

She must be here at ten. 

She has to be here at ten.  



HAVE TO se koristi za: 

 
izražavanje OBAVEZE koja je nametnuta, ali ne od 

strane govornika kao kod MUST, već od strane 

onog ko nije prisutan u trenutku govorenja, već 

se njegove riječi prenose. Takodje HAVE TO se 

koristi kada govorimo o pravilima. Ovim 

oblikom se nerijetko izražava neko negodovanje 

pri izvršavanju radnje koja je nametnuta: 

I have to get up earlier.  

I have to study more.  

Police officers have to wear uniforms when on 

duty.  





 

 

 

HAVE TO/MUST = MORATI 

MUSTN’T = ????  
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MUSTN’T znači NE SMJETI i označava 

zabranu:  

 

You mustn’t smoke in hospitals!  

Ne smiješ da pušiš u bolnici!  

We mustn’t cross the street there! 

Ne smijemo da prelazimo ulicu ovdje.  

You mustn’t drive his car without a license.  

Ne smiješ da voziš njegov automobil bez 

vozačke dozvole.  



AKO MUSTN’T ZNAČI NE SMJETI 

KAKO SE ONDA KAŽE NE MORATI?  

 

NE MORAM DA UČIM. 

NE MORA DA RADI JER IMA DOVOLJNO 

NOVCA.  



DON’T HAVE TO, DOESN`T HAVE TO =  

NE MORATI  

 
Children don’t have to pay admission for a museum. 

Djeca ne moraju da plate ulaz u muzej. 

  

I don’t have to do the washing up.  

Ne moram da perem suđe.  

 

She does not have to work.  

Ona ne mora da radi.  

 





HAD TO znači – morao sam ili morala sam 

i koristi se da se iskaže neka obaveza u 

prošlosti: 

 

I had to be home before 9 when I was 13.  

She had to go to bed early when she was a 

kid.  

We had to meet him at the station.  

 



 

MUST 

HAVE TO 

MUSTN’T 
DON’T HAVE TO/DOESN’T HAVE 

TO  

HAD TO  
 

 



You have a headache. You should take 

an aspirin. 

 

You should  always consult a doctor 

before taking antibiotics. 

 

 



SHOULD se koristi za: 

•za davanje savjeta: 

 

I think you should find a better job.  

- Mislim da bi trebalo da nađeš bolji posao. 

I think you should study more.  

– Mislim da bi trebalo da učiš više. 

I don’t think you should go out too much.  

– Mislim da ne bi trebalo da izlaziš previše. 
 

 





 

CAN se koristi za: 

•izražavanje dopuštenja, za ovu upotrebu pored CAN,  

•možemo koristiti njegovu parafrazu 

• – TO BE ALLOWED TO 

 

You can use my phone. – Možeš koristiti moj telefon. 

Ili You are allowed to use my phone. 

You can not smoke in the hospital. 

You are not allowed to smoke in the hospital. 
 



 CAN se koristi za: 

 sposobnost, mogućnost da se nešto uradi, za ovu  

   upotrebu umjesto CAN,  možemo koristiti njegovu  

    parafrazu – TO BE ABLE TO: 

  

 I can play the piano.  

 I can drive the bicycle.  

 I can sing. Ili I am able to sing. 
  

  



  

 COULD se koristi za izražavanje sposobnosti  

    u prošlosti: 

 

 My grandfather could sing when he was young. 

 He could sing and dance all night when he was young.  

 

 

  

 MAY se koristi za traženje dopuštenja  

      (formalnije i učtivije od can)  

                                                   

                                    May I go out?  
 









































 


